

FW: Energy FOI Request re FAO

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Jul 2017 13:53:27 -0400
Attachments: CO Consult records.pdf (86.24 kB)

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:53:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Energy FOI Request re FAO

The Ministry of Energy is processing an FOI request for “a ll documents, including e-mails, briefing notes, media lines, text or instant messages, etc., regarding the report on Ontario electricity prices released by the province’s Financial Accountability Office on May 24, 2017”.

They have consulted with us on some email exchanges you had with Deputy Imbrogno. See page 4 of 6 where you make a comment “I don’t think the Public Service can stand by when Officers of the Legislature release erroneous information”. The documents are subject to release under the Act, but I wanted to make sure you were aware of the exchange.

W